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GENERAL MANAGER CONSENT ITEM #080985
APRIL 16, 2009

Henley, Janice J

From: Sue Utley [Sue.Utley@fmpa.com]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 11:45 AM
To: Hunzinger, Robert E

Cc: Henley, Janice J; Nick Guarriello

Subject: Levy Nuclear Plant
Importance: High

Mr. Hunzinger,
It was nice to talk to you this morning.

As | mentioned, Gainesville is a member of our Board of Directors but not our Executive Committee (All-
Requirements Project participants). Only FMPA's 15 cities who are All-Requirements Project participants will be
considering whether or not to participate in the Levy County Nuclear Plant with Progress Energy.

Let me know if you need further information.
Best regards,

Sue

Sue Utley

Executive Assistant to the CEO

Assistant Secretary to the Board

FMPA

8553 Commodity Circle

Orlando, FL 32819-9002

Phone 407-355-7767, Ext. 210 or Direct Dial 321-239-1052
Fax 407-355-5794
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